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Ruth Nettles 

To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications (name change) 

Tommy, I will document t h i s  e-mail and make the correction in docket title. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2003 4:02 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Docket No. 030586-TX; Saturn Telecommunications (name change) 

Ruth, believe it or  not but I made a mistake on this one when I asked to add, "due to 
merger of Intelited and Saturn", on the end of t h e  docket title. 
I did n o t  read all of the information at hand. Thanks 

Could you remove it now. 
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